Youn(i;, Tony

From: Anthony Richardson <AnthonyRichardson@arparchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 27 February 2015 11:06

To: Craig, Tessa

Cc

Subject: RE: 30 Montpellier Grove, London NW5 2XE: Planning Application Ref: 2015/0376/P

Dear Tessa,
Thanks for sending the revised drawings . Our objections to the application remain remain .

Regards

Anthony Richardson
M: 07808 159 552
For 29,Montpelier Grove Ltd

ANTHONY RICHARDSOMN AND PARTNERS tal: 020 7465 09
ARP ARCHITECTS AND QUANTITY SURVEYORS for 0207482 46

31 OVAL ROAD CAMDEN TOWN LOMNMDON NW1 JEA www.orparchitects.co
The information contained in this email is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged or confidential information and if you
are not the intended recipient you must not copy or distribute the information or use it or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this email in error, please notity us
immediately by email. Please also destroy and delete this message from your computer. Attachments are opened at your own risk and you are advised to scan incoming
mail for viruscs before opening any attached files. We give no guarantec that any communication is virus-free and aceept no responsibility for virus contamination or other
system loss or damage of any kind.

From: Craig, Tessa [mailto:_

Sent: 27 February 2015 10:34

To: Anthony Richardson

Cc:

Subject: RE: 30 Montpellier Grove, London NW5 2XE: Planning Application Ref: 2015/0376/P
Dear Anthony,

Thank you for the comments.

The applicant revised the proposal yesterday and | have attached the revisions to this email, but
you can also view them on our website.

If you wish to make further comment please do so by next Tuesday 3™ March, as the consultation
period has now finished and | will be looking to determine the application next week.

Regards,

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750

Please note that the information contained in this email represents an officer's opinion and is without prejudice to further
consideration of this matter by the Development Management section or to the Council’s formal decision.



From: Julie Worth On Behalf Of Anthony Richardson
Sent: 26 February 2015 1

To: Craig, T«
Cc:b

Subject: 30 Montpellier Grove, London NW5 2XE: Planning Application Ref: 2015/0376/P

Dear Ms Craig

Please find attached letter for your attention.
We look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Anthony Richardson

ANTHONY RICHARDSOMN AND PARTHNERS tel: 020 74E5 {.\921

ARCHITECTS AMD QUANTITY SURVEYORS [ox, 0207482 4622

31 OVAL ROAD CAMDEN TOWN LOMNDON NW1 7EA www orparchilects.co.uk
The information contained in this email is intended only [or the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged or conlidential inlormation
and if you are not the intended recipient you must not copy or distribute the information or use it or take any action in reliance on it. If vou receive this email in
error, please notify us immediately by email. Please also destroy and delete this message from your computer. Attachments are opened at your own risk and yvou
arc advised to scan incoming mail for viruses before opening any attached files. We give no guarantee that any communication is virus-free and accept no

responsibility for virus contamination or other svstem loss or damage of any kind.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



